

Government Agencies & Services

Company Name: California Dept. of Food and Agriculture
1220 North St.
Address: Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: (916) 654-0466
Fax: (916) 657-4240
Website: www.cdfa.ca.gov

Company Name: California State Highway Patrol (Oakland Area)
3601 Telegraph Ave.
Address: Oakland, CA 94609
Phone: (510) 450-3821
Website: www.chp.ca.gov

Company Name: East Bay Municipal Utility District (EBMUD)
375 11th Street
Address: Oakland, CA 94607-4240
Phone: (866) 403-2683
Website: www.ebmud.com
Email: customerservice@ebmud.com

Company Name: Export-Import Bank of the United States
75 Hawthorne Street
Address: San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: (949) 224-4245
Website: www.exim.gov/contact/regional-export-finance-centers/western-region
Email: Gregory.Moore@exim.gov (Regional Director)

Company Name: Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Address: 630 Sansome Street Room 890 San Francisco, CA, 94111
Phone: (415) 844-5455
Fax: (510) 267-3870
Website: www.ice.gov

Company Name: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, San Francisco District-Navigation Data Center
Address: 1455 Market St., Public Affairs, 16th Fl.
Phone: San Francisco, CA 94103-1398
Phone: (415) 503 -6708
Website: www.spn.usace.army.mil

Company Name: U.S. Census Bureau
Address: 15350 Sherman Way, Suite 400
Address: Van Nuys, CA 91406-4224
Phone: (818) 267-1700
Fax: (818) 267-1714
Website: www.census.gov
Email: Los.Angeles.Regional.Office@census.gov

Company Name: U.S. Coast Guard
Address: Oakland Federal Bldg. North Tower 1301 Clay Street Room 180N
Address: Oakland, CA 94612-5200
Phone: (888) 427-5662
Fax: (510) 637-1126
Website: www.dco.uscg.mil
Email: RECOAKLAND@uscg.mil

Company Name: U.S. Commercial Service Oakland Export Assistance Center
Address: 1301 Clay St., Ste. 630 N
Address: Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: (510) 273-7350
Fax: (510) 273-7352
Website: 2016.export.gov/california/oakland
Email: rod.hirsch@trade.gov

Company Name: U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Address: 555 Battery St.
Address: San Francisco, CA 94111
Phone: (415) 782-9200
Fax: (415) 705-1226
Website: www.cbp.gov

Company Name: U.S. Dept. of Agriculture – California Marketing Field Office
430 G Street, Suite 4161
Address: Davis, CA 95616-4161
Phone: (530) 792-5520
Website: www.fsa.usda.gov

Company Name: U.S. Dept. of Agriculture–Food Safety & Inspection Service, Meat & Poultry Field Operations
800 Buchanan Street
Address: Albany, CA 94710
Phone: (510) 337-5000
Fax: (510) 337-5081
Website: www.fsis.usda.gov

Company Name: U.S. Dept. Of Agriculture–Foreign Agricultural Service.
1400 Independence Ave. SW
Address: Washington, DC 20250
Phone: (202) 720-3935
Website: www.fas.usda.gov

Company Name: U.S. Dept. of Agriculture–Natural Resources Conservation Service
Center
5552 Clayton Rd.
Address: Concord, CA 94521
Phone: (925) 672-4577
Fax: (925) 672-8064
Website: www.nrcs.usda.gov

Company Name: U.S. Dept. of Justice–Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
1301 Clay St., Ste. 670 S
Address: Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: (510) 267-2200
Website: www.atf.gov

Company Name: U.S. Dept. of Transportation– Bureau of Transportation Statistics
1200 New Jersey Ave. SE
Address: Washington, DC 20590
Phone: (202) 366-3492
Website: www.rita.dot.gov

Company Name: U.S. Federal Trade Commission Western Region
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Address: Washington DC 20580
Phone: (877) 382-4357
Website: www.ftc.gov

Company Name: U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Address: 1431 Harbor Bay Pkwy. Alameda, CA 94502
Phone: Phone: 510 337 6700 / 888 463 6332
Website: www.fda.gov

Company Name: U.S. Maritime Administration– MARAD
201 Mission St., Ste. 1800
Address: San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: (415) 744-3125
Website: www.marad.dot.gov